

5.	<p>Wee Eck Ultra</p> <p>Club keen to support members attempting their first ultra. Longer Tuesday / Thursday (trial) to increase mileage. IM happy to post training plans on the facebook page and offer advice IM working with CM on event organisation</p>	IM
6.	<p>Social Calendar</p> <p>WHW Celebration BBQ / Party - 2nd July (potential clash ClydeSwim) Quiz Night - 24th September Ultra Marathon - 8th of October Halloween - 29th of October Christmas Night - TBC</p> <p>Create FB events page for each event Book venues</p>	KT ?
7.	<p>Breakfast Runs</p> <p>Provisional 25th of June @ Bishop's Glen KT to create FB events page once confirmed</p>	KT
8.	<p>Jog Leader Training</p> <p>Keen to have more run leaders. Put existing leaders through next level of qualification. Is the Jogscotland training necessary / beneficial? Are there other options?</p> <p>Committee to decide on merits of course and ask for volunteers. Expectation on those participating would be that they could commit to assisting with club training sessions</p>	ALL
9.	<p>Training Nights</p> <p>Timings / distance discussed. Keen to cater for all abilities on Tuesday and Thursday sessions</p> <p>Wed night - considering restarting this group. Location will vary. 7pm. KM Run Leader</p> <p>Consult members - do they want change to training nights?</p>	IM
10.	<p>Supporting Race Fees</p> <p>Club are keen to support members with entry to local race Consult members to ask if this is something they would like club funds spent on</p>	IM
11.	<p>Trophies</p> <p>Donation to DGS £100 Prizes for winners - TShirt and a Buff</p> <p>New trophies for next year</p>	MW RR IM/KT
Date / Venue of Next Meeting		ALL
AOCB	<p>Invest in some car stickers / magnets for people going to races. Inside of glass? Speak to CM</p> <p>Investigate a coach to come and deliver a one off session. Who to approach? Marco Consani / Nikki Spinks? Paul Giblin. Motivational speaker for evening before the Ultra.</p>	RR/IM
Accounts	<p>Account Balance - £3112.14 in credit Payment for Marshalling pending Payment for vests £480 to be paid</p>	MW
Next Meeting		